John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2019 6:30 PM

To: John@Kozlowski.org

Subject: The Bible is true, the institutional church is a fraud - Is that true?
Greetings,

For many of you today was a day of attending a worship service and perhaps making an offering that was directly or
indirectly based on the tithe. My contention from Scripture is that it was fraud, the tithe is theft, and | will back that up
from Scripture.

This is one of many issues that is summarized by the Bible is true and the institutional church is a fraud. A formal
challenge is now set before anyone, especially in a paid position in the institutional church, that the institution itself
cannot be justified by Scripture but rather the traditions of men (Mark 7:7), and is a fraud.

Some basic arguments have been previously given, such as the word “church” connotes the wrong meaning of the Greek
“ekklésia”; that when Paul greets a “church” or “ekklésia” it is always meeting at someone’s home; that there is no call
for a monolog or sermon, but dialog or “dialegomai”, noting that Eutychus did not die in Acts 20:9 due to Paul’s monolog
but Paul in part of dialog; and several other areas with today’s focus being the tithe.

Consider that the tithe was for the Levite and a pastor would have difficulty making that claim; it was food not funds; he
was to give a tithe of the tithe; that tithe was to be a burnt offering. Do you see that being lived out today? If not, it
seems those receiving a tithe or anything wrapped in the aura of a tithe in the form of funds are receiving them by
fraud, or in other words theft.

So if you gave an offering today, was it due to obedience to the Lord as He demands in Scripture, or are you a victim of
theft? Some years back | realized that my accumulated tithe could have paid cash for a fairly nice house and would have
been a more useful gift than going toward an institution not defined in Scripture. Have the modern day version of those
described in Matthew 23 who enjoy their greetings also picked our pockets?

If they have done so in obedience to Scripture, surely they can point to Scripture and take on any challenge from this
fellow, right?

My suggestion is they must either ignore the challenge, discredit the messenger to deflect from the challenge, or
persecute the messenger to discourage any who might consider the challenge. It is the tried and true way. Should |

expect the Cleveland Police at my door again on behalf of the PCA?

If you are in the congregation, consider the question of why you are there. Is it obedience to Christ or men? Or it is
simply personal gain, which is typical of a cult.

If you are in a paid institutional position, can you rationally take up the challenge? | doubt it. Prove me wrong!

The video is online and on various platforms. Feel free to share this email and the video links. If someone becomes
willing to take me on publically, | will be happy to share that with you also. Expect to see pigs flying first.

Yes, | did use a bit of satire in this email, as this has become a heartbreak for me. If you want the most recent example,
consider the 25 minute video | did for my 18-year-old son George, who | haven’t seen in 7 years at



http://kozlowski.org/2019-12-21+1. Note especially my statement “Do you think it hurts?” The reason | press on is well
described by the video embedded into my video, a still of which is at the bottom of this email. I’'m not going to stop!

On the other hand, in a short dialog yesterday with someone who grew up in the Roman Catholic Church, as | backed up
my claim that the Bible is true and the institutional church is a fraud, | got a simple “thank you”. | can’t express how
much that meant.

Please keep in mind that this is an act of love from a follower of the Lord Jesus Christ who does indeed follow the Acts
20:20 model.

This is public. Please feel free to forward this email and share the links. This email can be found at:
http://family.kozlowski.org/Email-2019-12-22+1

Respectfully,

John Kozlowski
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Bitchute https://www.bitchute.com/video/9TBWzCuDcghv/
Brighteon https://www.brighteon.com/8656835c-9b05-40a1-9083-
e4af5e83c514




YouTube https://youtu.be/fagi4sojuMQ
YouRy/LiL:

Email: John@Kozlowski.org @ Phone: (423) 716-6432
Kozlowski.org e ShofarNexus.com e ShofarBook.com e ShofarCoin.com

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man.
Ecclesiastes 12:13
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